VILLAGE OF HINCKLEY
COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE MEETING - MINUTES

JUNE 13, 2022
IMMEDIATELY FOLLOWING REGULAR BOARD MEETING

CALL BOARD MEETING TO ORDER: Meeting was called to order by President Pro Tem Rainford at
7:28 PM. Roll call was taken showing the following:

Present: Trustees Russell Kula, Steve Gayhart, Mike Constant, Sarah Quirk and Michele Greene-
Larsen and Walter Rainford. Quorum Established.

Absent: None.

Also Present: Deputy Clerk Kathy Michaels, Village Clerk Elizabeth Losiniecki, Attorney Tait Lundgren,
Ceneca Wagner, Dale Youngers, and Members of the Public.

PUBLIC COMMENT on Agenda Items Scheduled for Action Only
None.

GENERAL BUSINESS

Approval of Committee of the Whole meeting minutes from 05/23/22

Trustee Quirk moved to approve the minutes from May 23, 2022, and Trustee Greene-Larsen
seconded the motion. Roll call vote: Greene-Larsen-Aye, Quirk-Aye, Gayhart-Aye, Kula-Aye, Rainford-
Aye, Constant-Aye. Motion carried.

PRESIDENT’S REPORT
No Report.

ATTORNEY’S REPORT
Attorney Lundgren advised Village Clerk Losiniecki she could schedule the Public Hearing for the Solar
Ordinance. Losiniecki stated the Public Hearing would be on July 5, 2022, and it will be posted in the

paper.

CLERK’S REPORT

Village Clerk Losiniecki is inquiring on thoughts from the board regarding charging gaming facilities
per machine or a flat fee included in the annual liquor license. She advised the board to pool their
ideas for another Committee of the Whole meeting.

Village Clerk Losiniecki brought to the boards attention that we have been paying $66.00
approximately per month for Ring Central. She asked the board if all the members agreed to cancel
since we no longer do remote meetings. All agreed to cancel.

Village Clerk Losiniecki stated that Committee Chairs receive a stipend and suggested that Russ Kula
should receive a stipend as Zoning Administrator.

ENGINEER’S REPORT
No Report.



COMMITTEE REPORTS

Personnel

*Discussion and Recommendation: Employee Health Insurance Renewal

Village Clerk Losiniecki stated the State of lllinois Insurance plan at a glance was more expensive than
the current plan the Village already has in place. She would send out the weblink to the trustees if
they were interested in looking at the information. Trustee Quirk stated that she would like this on
the next Regular Board Meeting.

Finance & Economic Development

Trustee Constant stated that he has received all the requests for appropriations and Treasurer Maroo
and himself have been going over the numbers. Trustee Constant advised he would like the
Appropriations on the June 27t Committee of the Whole Meeting along with the Public Hearing on
the first meeting in July.

Public Safety

*Discussion and Recommendation: Walnut/Prairie Road Signage

Trustee Kula asked the board what ideas they had for Walnut/Prairie Signage. If we should put a yield
sign, stop sign, or do nothing. Ceneca Wagner stated it’s not that easy. You must go through a
process with EEl and then get the approval. Trustee Kula stated that he has a map of town and
marked where all the yield and stop signs are located. He will make a copy for everyone and have it
for the next Committee of the Whole meeting on Jun 27th.

*Discussion and Recommendation: Traffic and Parking for Hinckley Fireworks Fest
Trustee Kula wanted to know what the plan was for traffic control for Hinckley Fireworks Fest and
Officer Dolmyer stated it will stay the same as previous years.

Streets & Alleys

*Discussion and Recommendation: Joe Diedrich Memorial

Trustee Kula brought up the memorial to Joe Diedrich and asked the board what ideas they had in
mind. After a short discussion they agreed a street sign blue and white that says Joe Diedrich Way.
Trustee Constant stated that way the sign can always be moved if it needed to be. Ceneca stated he
will get the sign ordered. Village Clerk Losiniecki stated once we receive the sign, we can speak to his
wife for a dedication date.

Buildings, Grounds & Parks

*Discussion and Recommendation: Park Program

Trustee Rainford stated he would like to get the ball rolling and hire a Park Coordinator and get an ad
out. Village Clerk Losiniecki stated the board needs to decide on a rate of pay to put in the ad. In the
past it was allotted $15,000 salary a year which breaks down to $15.00 hour for 10 to 20 hours per
week. Losiniecki stated she would pull some reports. The board agreed to post the job once the write
up is ready.

Water & Sewer

*Discussion and Recommendation: Fire Hydrant Replacement

Ceneca Wagner stated that to replace 3 or 4 fire hydrants you are looking at spending approximately
$25,000. Dale Youngers stated we need 3 replaced and 5 rebuilds. Rebuilds cost from several hundred
to $1200.00. Ours on average would be approximately $400.00 each. Trustee Constant stated to do
them and get them done. This needs to be brought up to the board if it is essential and we must



follow through. We trust your judgement. Village Clerk Losiniecki advised the board that the front
door of the Village Hall needs to be replaced. Ceneca agreed with Losiniecki. They have done all the
repairs that can be done.

Dale Youngers stated they need to have the Asphalt Driveway sealed and received a quote from
Shamblin Sealcoating for $2613.00. Ceneca Wagner stated we need to get the Village parking lot seal
coated as well. Dale stated maybe we could get a better deal doing both at same time. Ceneca stated
he would give them a call. Dale also stated on the quote they require 35% upfront. Trustee Constant
stated to advise them the Village does not do that and see what they tell you.

Dale Youngers presented the board with a wall plaque courtesy of Chris Perra, President of TEST from
the magazine article that was done and printed in June.

OPEN DISCUSSION

Trustee Greene-Larsen stated she had several phone calls from residents complaining about the live
outdoor band music coming from the Pub. Attorney Lundgren advise out ordinance is very general. A
fence would help block some of the noise. Trustee Greene-Larsen also advised that The Pub is
serving to minors. Officer Dolmyer stated that the Village could investigate a decibel reader.
Montgomery has an Ordinance that at certain times it must be a certain decibel. Attorney Lundgren
stated if you do something like that you need to be as specific as possible. Trustee Constant stated to
put it on the next Committee of Whole Meeting.

Trustee Kula advised the board he sat in on a meeting with Lake County Grading and a company in
their do diligence period interested in buying 60 lots. The company is interested in attending a
meeting to introduce themselves. Trustee Quirk asked what type of homes they will be building and
was advised they are all single-family homes. Attorney Lundgren advised before the closing the
Village needs to get something in writing that there will be no changes in the agreement.

PUBLIC COMMENT
Larry Menz advised the board that all patrons coming to the Pub should come through front door
because of occupancy counts.

ADJOURMENT

Motion: Trustee Greene-Larsen moved to adjourn the meeting at 8:50 pm and Trustee Gayhart
seconded the motion. Voice vote: all in favor. Motion carried. The next Committee of the Whole
Meeting is scheduled for June 27, 2022, immediately following the Regular Board Meeting.

Walter Rainford, Village President Pro Tem Kathy Michaels, Village Deputy Clerk



